From: CN=Al Paonessa III/OU=Anda/O=Andrx

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2007 10:41 PM

To: CN=Patrick Cochrane/OU=Anda/O=Andrs@Andrx

Ce: CN=Kim Bloom/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Michael Cochrane/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx(@Andrx; CN=Norman
Dodes/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx

Subject: Re: Approval - Control Increase - Mom's/Specialty Pharmacies

Approved

Albert Paonessa I

Anda, Inc.

EVP/COO

954-217-4500, ext. 4778

Patrick Cochrane/Anda/Andrx
11/07/2007 05:35 PM

To

Al Paonessa III/Anda/Andrx@Andrx

cc

Michael Cochrane/Anda/Anda/Andrx@Andrx, Kim Bloom/Anda/Andrx(@Andrx, Norman
Dodes/Anda/Anda/Andrx(@Andrx

Subject

Approval - Control Increase - Mom's/Specialty Pharmacies

Al-
I need your approval to change the Monthly Dosage Limit % on the accounts
listed below to 2900%, allowing them to purchase up to 150000 dosage units per

month.

Cust 458876 - Specialty Pharmacies Inc - AKA Mom's
Cust 307428 - Specialty Pharmacies Inc - AKA Mom's

Mike - Please make the change once Al approves.

Norman - Subject to change +/- dependent upon need and further justification.

Thanks
Patrick
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